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October 7, 2022 

VIA E-File 
 
Secretary Rosemary Chiavetta 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street  
Harrisburg, PA 17120 
 
Re: Use of Fully Projected Future Test Year, 52 Pa. Code§§ 53.51 -53.56a  

Docket No. L-2012-2317273 
 
Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 
 

The Coalition for Affordable Utility Services and Energy Efficiency in Pennsylvania 
(CAUSE-PA) respectfully voices its support for the Office of Consumer Advocate’s (OCA) 
request for extension of the Reply Comment deadline in the above referenced matter. CAUSE-
PA shares similar concerns about the December 30, 2022, due date for Reply Comments and the 
Reply Comment period overlapping the holiday season. We believe that this timeline could 
negatively impact the ability of stakeholders to address the significant number of Comments 
anticipated to be filed in this proceeding.  

 
Thus, CAUSE-PA supports the OCA’s request for an extension of the Reply Comment 

deadline and asserts that OCA’s suggestion of a January 17, 2023, Reply Comment due date is 
an appropriate alternative. 
 

A copy of this letter has been served as indicated on the enclosed Certificate of Service 
by email only.  
 
      Respectfully Submitted,  
 

 
 
      John W. Sweet, Esq. 
      Counsel for CAUSE-PA 
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CC:  Office of Administrative Law Judge (crainey@pa.gov )  
Office of Special Assistants (ra-OSA@pa.gov )  
Renardo L. Hicks , Chief Counsel (rehicks@pa.gov)  
Louise Fink Smith , Law Bureau (finksmith@pa.gov)  
Melanie J. El Atieh, Law Bureau (melatieh@pa.gov)  
Erin Laudenslager, TUS (elaudensla@pa.gov)  
KarenThome, Law Bureau (kathome@pa.gov) 
RA-PC-FPFTY23 l 7273E@pa.gov  
Certificate of Service 
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BEFORE THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
        
Use of Fully Projected Future Test Year, : Docket No. L-2012-2317273 
52 Pa. Code§§ 53.51 -53.56a   : 
 

Certificate of Service 
 

 I hereby certify that I have this day served copies of the Letter in Support of Office of 
Consumer Advocate’s Request for Extension of Reply Brief Date upon the parties of record 
in the above captioned proceeding in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54. 
 

VIA Email  
 
Patrick M. Cicero 
Christine Maloni Hoover 
Erin L. Gannon 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
5th Floor Forum Place 
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923 
PCicero@paoca.org  
CHoover@paoca.org  
EGannon@paoca.org  
 

Richard A. Kanaskie, Esquire 
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street, 2nd Floor  
Harrisburg, PA 17120  
rkanaskie@pa.gov  

NazAarah Sabree, Small Business Advocate 
Office of Small Business Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
1st Floor, Forum Place  
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923  
ra-sba@pa.gov  

Donna M.J. Clark 
Vice President & General Counsel  
Energy Association of PA 
800 N. Third Street, Suite 205 
Harrisburg, PA 17102-2025 
dclark@energypa.org  

 
David P. Zambito, Esq.  
NAWC-Pennsylvania Chapter  
Cozen O’Connor 
17 North Second Street, Suite 1410 
Harrisburg, PA 17101  
dzambito@cozen.com  

 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
PENNSYLVANIA UTILITY LAW PROJECT 

 
Counsel for CAUSE-PA 
John W. Sweet, Esq., PA ID: 320182 
118 Locust Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
pulp@pautilitylawproject.org  

Date: October 7, 2022      
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